LOSTWITHIEL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

A meeting of the Town Council was held in the Guildhall on Tuesday 6 January 2014 at 7pm.

Councillors present

Mayor Mrs Jarrett,

Deputy Mayor May

Councillor Brewer, Councillor Gillett,

Councillor Hughes, Councillor Jewels,

Councillor Mrs Parsons, Honoured Burgess Peareth,

Councillor Robson, Councillor Mrs Ross,

Councillor Royle & Councillor Watkins.

In attendance

Town clerk Mrs Harris

Eighteen members of the public were in attendance.

648/14 CORNWALL RURAL COMMUNITY CHARITY – NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING

The Council received an informative presentation from Claire Hurley, Project Initiation Manager on Neighbourhood Development Plans.

649/14 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Council was addressed by representatives of Lost in Song regarding their very successful events held last August.

650/14 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from the following Councillors:-

Councillor Abbiss, Councillor Hensman, Honoured Burgess Jones and Councillor Mrs Wilkinson.

651/14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Brewer declared a registerable interest in agenda item 16 Harbour Directions Power Application Consultation.

652/14 COMMUNITY POLICE REPORT

None.

653/14 CORNWALL COUNCILLOR REPORT

Cornwall Councillor Bay wishes the Council a Happy New Year and advised Council that she is in contact with the Planning Officer regarding the proposed Grenville Road development.

654/14 MINUTES

The minutes of the extraordinary meeting of 17 December 2014 were accepted, approved and duly signed by Mayor Mrs Jarrett. Proposed Councillor Mrs Ross seconder Councillor Robson. This proposal received the support of the Council.

655/14 PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES – 11 November 2014

The minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 11 November 2014 were accepted by Council. Proposer Councillor Robson seconder Councillor Royle. This proposal received the support of the Council.

656/14 FINANCE & PROPERTY COMMITTEE MINUTES – 11 November14

The minutes of the Finance & Property Committee meeting held on 11 November 2014 were accepted by Council. Proposer Councillor Jewels seconder Councillor Watkins. This proposal received the support of the Council.

657/14 LAND & PARKS COMMITTEE MINUTES – 18 November 14.

The minutes of the Land & Parks Committee meeting held on 18 November 2014 were accepted by Council. Proposer Honoured Burgess Peareth seconder Deputy Mayor May. This proposal received the support of the Council.

658/14 LOSTWITHIEL TOWN COUNCIL BUDGET – COMMITTEE BUDGETS

It was proposed by Councillor Hughes and seconded by Honoured Burgess Peareth that Lostwithiel Town Council accepts the recommendations of the respective Committees that the Committee budget figures are not changed from the original drafts. This proposal received the support of the Council. Councillor Gillett requested that the minutes record that he voted against this proposal.

659/14 LOSTFEST

It was proposed by Deputy Mayor May and seconded by Honoured Burgess Peareth that Lostwithiel Town Council agrees to the use of the Parade and King George V playing field and also agrees to fly the town flags on 17 May 2015 for Lostfest. This proposal received the support of the Council.

The clerk was instructed to highlight to Lostfest organisers that it does not wish the granites in Coulson Park to be moved for car parking.

660/14 CORNWALL COUNCIL – DRAFT CASE FOR CORNWALL

It was proposed by Councillor Hughes and seconded by Councillor Gillett that Lostwithiel Town Council supports this document. This proposal received the support of the Council.

661/14 CORNWALL COUNCILS CAR PARK CONSULTATION

It was proposed by Mayor Mrs Jarrett and seconded by Councillor Mrs Ross that given that the consultation material has only recently been published by Cornwall Council the clerk is instructed to collate the responses received from Members and to submit them to Cornwall Council prior to the consultation closure. The clerk is also further instructed to ask Cornwall Council to increase the consultation period on such documents. This proposal received the support of the Council.

662/14 CORNWALL COUNCIL CONNECTING CORNWALL 2030

It was proposed by Councillor Hughes and seconded by Councillor Watkins that Lostwithiel Town Council supports this document and hopes to have continued interaction between the Town Council and the project co-ordinators to deliver the objectives to the community of Lostwithiel. This proposal received the support of the Council.

663/14 HARBOUR DIRECTIONS POWER APPLICATION CONSULTATION

Councillor Brewer having previously declared a registerable interest left the meeting room.

The Council noted the consultation.

Councillor Brewer rejoined the meeting.

664/14 PUBLIC MEETING

It was proposed by Deputy Mayor May and seconded by Councillor Mrs Ross that the Council discusses this agenda item in closed session. This proposal received the support of the Council.

665/14 QUAY STREET CAR PARK – PAY AND DISPLAY MACHINE

It was decided that this agenda item should not receive the consideration of the Council until the position regarding the Cattle Market car park has been established.

666/14 CYCLE EVENT – SUNDAY 10 MAY 2014

It was proposed by Councillor Robson and seconded by Councillor Jewels that this proposed event is supported and endorsed by Lostwithiel Town Council. This proposal received the support of the Council.

667/14 HEADWAY

It was proposed by Councillor Mrs Parsons and seconded by Councillor Jewels that Lostwithiel Town Council donates £100 to Headway Lostwithiel. This proposal received the support of the Council.

668/14 ACCOUNTS & FINANCE

It was proposed by Councillor Robson and seconded by Councillor Mrs Ross that the payments presented totalling £2961.34 are authorised for payment. This proposal received the support of the Council.

669/14 HIGHWAYS

The clerk was instructed to report the following issues to Cornwall Council Highways:-

Parking on both sides of the road at Cott Villas just before the entrance to Reeds Park. It would be very difficult for emergency vehicles to access this area.

Skiddery Hill – the hill is still covered in moss and very slippery and dangerous

Summer Street and Rose Hill pavements are green with moss and slippery – people are walking in the middle of the road instead of using the pavements.

Bodmin Hill – the road has been marked up for repairs, the repairs have not been undertaken and the repair lines are wearing away.

North Lane entrance – there is a big pothole estimated to be approximately 4 inches deep.

670/14 CORRESPONDENCE

Cornwall Fire & Rescue Service Press release

Draft case for Cornwall

Family Information Services – support for families

Car park consultation

Connecting Cornwall 2030 consultation

Cornwall Sports Partnership December 2014 bulletin

CPRE Housing in Cornwall Part 3

Enterprise Foundation South West Invitation to inaugural meeting

First Group New services and more buses for Cornwall

Leaf litter project Stakeholder briefing

Penwith Community Development Trust Signpost Winter 2014
PCDT December e-bulletin

Ports Governance Branch Harbour Directions Power Applications Consultation

Western Power Stakeholder workshops
Lostwithiel resident Complaint regarding litter

671/14	NOTICES
None	
672/14	ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
None	

The meeting closed at 9.55pm.

Chairman

Date